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GENERAL BOARD MEETING
(Please remember to bring all enclosures with you)

DATE: June 2, 2020

TO: Members of Bronx Community Board Three

FROM: Gloria Alston
Chairwoman

SUBJECT: General Board Meeting

Bronx Community Board Three will be hosting its General Board Meeting via teleconference on Tuesday, June 9, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.
There will be a separate email which will contain a link for you to join the Officesuite meeting. Please be aware that there is a
limit of 100 people who can participate in the teleconference meeting.

PLEASE BE ON THE LOQKOUT FOR THE OFFICESUITE HD MEETING LINK WHICH YOU CAN DOWNLOAD ON YOUR PHONE AND/OR

COMPUTER
AGENDA
1 Call To Order
2. Invocation
3. Report of Elected Officials — WRITTEN REPORTS SUBMITTED WILL BE FORWARDED TO THOSE ON THE CB#3 LIST
SERVE -3 MINUTES
4. Community Concerns
5. Roll Call
6. Approval of Members Requesting to be Excused
7 Approval of Minutes of Prior Meeting
8. Amendments tq the Agenda
9. Borough President’s Report — BP’S WRITTEN REPORT WILL BE FORWARDED TO THOSE ON THE CB#3 LIST SERVE
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11. Chairperson’s Report

A. Selectipn of the Nominating Committee for Bronx Community Board Three’s Election of Officers 2020
B. Resolution to empower the Executive Committee to act on behalf of the Board during summer recess (July-
August 2020)
!l VOTE REQUIRED !!
12, District Manager’s Report
13 Committee Reports
14, New Business
15. Sickness & Distress
16. Benediction
17. Adjournment
“Nearly all men can stand adversity,
but if you want to test a man’s character,
give him power.”
-Abraham Lincoln
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